
 
 
 
 
 
 

TO: General Education Committee Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Kurt Toenjes and Dr. Mike Havens, Co-Chairs 
 General Education Committee 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the General Education Committee will be held on Monday, December 
8 at 3:00 p.m. in McMullen 305. 
 
I. Acceptance of Minutes:  November 10 
 
II. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Item 53.a  Gen Ed Course:  PHOT 154 Exploring Digital Photography.  Submit for 
category V. A. Fine Arts. 

 
Item 38  SCIN 102 Integrated Sciences Lab.  Change credits from 0.5 to 1. 
Item 38.a  SCIN 104 Integrated Science Lab II.  Change credits from 0.5 to 1. 

 
III. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 

A.  Gen Ed Assessment Conference:  February 19-21, 2015, in Kansas City, Missouri 
(register by January 7 for discount rate) 

 
 B.  ETS Test continued discussion 
 
 C.  Future Study Abroad Courses in Gen Ed 
 
 D.  The Reduced Gen Ed Core (31 credits):  How is it working? 
 
 E.  Assessment of Gen Ed Beyond the ETS Test 
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